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To: l(b)(6) 

From: ~- ---------------------' 
Sent: Fri 12/11/2015 9:18:06 PM 
Subject: RE: San Bernardino Shooter Had Photos of High School on Cellphone 
151211 U FBI Study - A Study of Active Shooter Incidents in the United States Between 2000 and 2013.pdf 

Strong argument can be made. See attachment. 

r )(5);(b){6) 

Los Angeles, CA 
(b)(6) 

D 

From: i(b)(6) I 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 l :00:06 PM 
To: kbl(6) I 
Subject: FW: San Bernardino Shooter Had Photos of High School on Cellphone 

You no doubt knew this as I was talking yesterday about shooter/eve crossover 

-----Original Message-----

From:.._(b-'-)(._6,_) ---------------------' 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 12:15 PM 
Subject: San Bernardino Shooter Had Photos of High School on Cellphone 

San Bernardino Shooter Had Photos of High School on Cellphone Authorities have searched ten schools in the area since the FBI's investigation of 
the shooting began. 

in Share 

The FBI has not officially publicized any evidence that indicates the schools he inspected were at risk. School Safety Downloads How to Use 
Scenarios in Training to Improve Campus Safety and Security Here's how you can test your staff, teachers, faculty, administrators and clinicians on 
how lo respond to an emergency. 

More School Safety Downloads 

I December I 0, 2015 

One of the San Bernardino mass shooters had several photos of a nearby high school on his cell phone according to multiple reports. 

Sources with knowledge of the FBI' s investigation have revealed that Syed Farook, who was identified as one of the people responsible for the Dec. 
2 attack, had multiple exterior shots of Carter High School on his phone, according to the San Bernardino Sun. 

The revelation was enough to prompt authorities to search the school building for explosives on Dec. 7. The school, located in Rialto, Calif.. is just a 
20 minute drive from Farook's Redlands, Calif. home. 

Ca1ier is not the first school that has been searched as information comes out of the FBI investigation. Farook worked as a health inspector for the 
San Bernardino County Department of Health, which gave him access to most of the buildings in Rialto Unified School District and San Bernardino 
City Unified School District. 

Immediately after the shooting, Rialto's schools were placed on "high alert" as additional law enforcement and school security were brought in. 

RELATED: Lockdowns, Bomb Threat Follow San Bernardino Mass Shooting 

On Dec. 3 bomb sniffing canine units from the San Manuel Band of Mission Indians searched areas of Arroyo Valley High School after it was 



CISA 009249

discovered that Farook had inspected the school on Oct. 23. The San Bernardino City Unified School District Police Department searched nine other 
campuses in the district that Farook had inspected in the last two months. They have all been cleared and it has been determined there is no threat. 

Two U.S. officials also told CNN that Farook may have been plotting an attack in Calif. as early as 2012. In that instance Farook and another person 
haJ reportedly considered a specific target before backing off when a series of terror-related arrests got them "spooked." FBI officials have said they 
have no definitive evidence that schools were targets the shooters were considering, although they have said they believe Farook had been 
radicalized for years. Farook and his wife had spent a year preparing for their attack by practicing at a gun range and making financial plans for their 
death, according to NBC News. 

The SBCUSD Police Department patrols each of the district's nine high schools with a police officer and at least six campus security officers during 
operating hours. The district's I l middle schools have two campus security officers on each site. The department has a radio dispatch and alarm 
monitoring center in operation 24 hours a day, seven <lays a week. 

Topics: School Safety · Public Safety · News · FBI · Mass Shootings · School Security · School Shootings · Student Safety · Ten-orism 

IMPORTANT WARNING: This email (and any auachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity lo which it is addressed, and may 
contain information that is privileged and confidential. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner. 
Unauthorized redisclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please immediately notify us by return email. and delete this message from your computer. 
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To: 
From: 
Sent: Mon 12/14/2015 7:25:28 AM 
Subject: RE: San Bernardino Shooter Had Photos of High School on Cellphone 

Good luck in DC, I had to cancel due to San Bernardino. 

l(b)(5);(b)(6) 

Los Angeles, CA 
(b)(6) 

D 

From ~ .... (b_)(_6) ____ _. 

Sevt· Friday Deci mber 11, 2015 1 :00:06 PM 
To tb)(6) -

Subject: FW: San Bernardino Shooter Had Photos of High School on Cellphone 

You no doubt knew this as I was talking yesterday about shooter/eve crossover 

-----Original Message----­
From~b)(6) 
Sent:nday, December l I, 2015 12: LS PM 
Subject: San Bernardino Shooter Had Photos of High School on Cellphone 

San Bernardi.no Shooter Had Photos of High School on Cellphone Authorities have searched ten schools in the area since the FBI's investigation of 
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

B~(b)(6) I December I 0, 2015 

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
20 minute drive from Farook's ReJlands, Calif. home. 

Carter is not the first school that has been searched as information comes out of the FBI investigation. Farook worked as a health inspector for the 
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

On Dec. 3 bomb sniffing canine units from the San Manuel Band of Mission Indians searched. areas of Arroyo Valley High School after it was 
discovered that Farook had inspected the school on Oct. 23. The San Bernardino City Unified School District Police Department searched nine other 
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campuses in the district that Farook had inspected in the last two months. They have all been cleared and it has been determined there is no threat. 

Two U.S. officials also told CNN that Farook may have been plotting an attack in Calif. as early as 2012. In that instance Farook and another person 
had reportedly considered a specific target before backing off when a series of terror-related arrests got them "spooked." FBI officials have said they 
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
operating hours. The district's 11 middle schools have two campus security officers on each site. The department has a radio dispatch and alarm 
monitoring center in operation 24 hours a day, seven days a week. 

Topics: School Safety · Public Safety · News· FBI ·Mass Shootings· School Security · School Shootings · Student Safety· Ten-orism 

IMPORT ANT W ARNlNG: This email (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed, and may 
contain information that is privileged and confidential. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner. 
Unauthorized redisclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please immediately notify us by return email. and delete this message from your computer. 




